II.

I1L.

V.

VL

VI

T

XL

Wildwood Park District
Regular Board Meeting

33325 N. Sears Boulevard, Wildwood, IL 60030

Monday, July 15™ 2024, 7:00pm
In-Person at Rule House

Consistent with the requirements of the Illinois Compiled Statutes

5 ILCS 120/1 through

120/6 (Open Meetings Act), notices of this meeting were posted.

Location of the meeting: Rule House, 33325 N. Sears Boulevard, Wildwood, IL 60030

Call to Order - Pledge of )
Rol! Cal!
Approval of Agenda — Re

Approval of Minutes

AGENDA
Allegiance

sular Board Meeting — Monday, July 15", 2024

M. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting — Monday, June 17", 2024

B. Minutes of the Special
C. Minates of the Closed
D. Minutes of the Closed

Matio= rgm the Public

Finaveia! Report
t rdit Report

GLOT Report

T ake Harvester In

ke Report
Staff Reports
A. Recveatinr/Administrat
B. Maintenance
. Mukering Promotions
D. Park Safety

Unfinished Business

Board Meeting — Wednesday, April 10, 2024
Session Special Board Meeting — Wednesday, April 10", 2024
Session - Semi-Annual Review

voice

on

‘oliey Lake Stormwater Improvements DCEO/SMC Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)

proval of Restorative

At diness
Asroval of Bob Rohrs
Other Business

atte = om the Public

| Session

Building Structure Work Rule Security Shed Rick Stochl

and Son Inc. Rule Park Drainage Work

onnel £ 1ILCS 120/3(c)(1)




The Wildwood Park District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in grder to
allow them 10 vbserve and/or partidipate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the

mceting or facilities,|are asked to contact the Park District at 847.223.7275 or email
info@wildwoodparkdistrict.com.

T he Board of Park Cpmmissioners welcome public comments during all meetings.

Key rules governing participation
All comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person and no longer than 30 minutes for all comnl'lents.




N “m‘l

jud

33325 N. Sears Blvd.
Wildwood, Il 60030

PARK Phone: 847.223.7275
DISTRICT Fax: 847.223.2820
www.wildwoodparkdistrict.com
TO: Board of Commissioners
CC: All Staff
FROM: Brandon Magnini, Park District Manager
SUBJECT: Board Packet Attachments and Agenda ltems
DATE: July 15", 2024

Good afterngon, Commissioners,

Please find below a brief

explanation on the following Board attachments that correlate

with the agenda items fof the Monday, July 15", 2024, Regular Board Meeting:

(GLCC REPORT: | have pttached the invoice that the GLCC was billed for the aquatic
weed harvester they confracted out to physically remove the weeds in Gages Lake. This

will be Lo for discussion

21igns with the previously
VALLEY LAKE REPOR]
/18 for vour review. The

VNP Mai Kowalski's dig

Uinfinished Business:

n what the Park District can/should contribute to this invoice that
signed GLCC/WPD Services Agreement.

I' | have attached the treatment/visit reports from TIGRIS from
712 treatment report we are still waiting on. Also included are
solved oxygen readings.

A. Approval of Restorative Building Structure Work Rule Security Shed Rick

Stochi
Attached you will

find the formal quote from Rick Stochl for the Rule Security Shed

wood replacement and stabilization. A quote was also sought from Wildwood
Handyman (William Porter), but the job was declined upon site visit. The quote is

aver the up to $2
Vith the material
project at around
additional quotes

New Business

000.00 that was approved by the Board at the June meeting.
s cost to the WPD for about $400.00, this would put the entire
$2,800.00. Please let me know if you would like me to seek

A. Approval of Bol Rohrs and Son Inc. Rule Park Drainage Work

aitached you will
vote to repair the

find the official estimate that was approved via emergency Board
Rule Park drainage system to the lake that presented stagnant

standing water and flooding in the park valley. Please formally vote to approve this
cxpenditure at the Regular Meeting on 7/15.

As awa s, please let me|know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.
P Y

wincere

4. .
AT

Brandon Magnini, Park Djstrict Manager




Rule Hous

Call to Order: The m
| Call:

t: Matt Brueck
District Staff P

roval of Agend4

Tresident Jante eftertained a motion to approve the Agenda of the Regular Board Meeting

Monday, June 17
Cumraissioner C

Jpwoval of Minute,
LNilautes of the Ré
President Jante ent

nday, May 20"
C ommissioner Ne

Saauies of the By
-resiaent Jante ent
Licaring of Monda
seeonded. Commi

tiers From the P
y iatters from the H

inancial Report
waincial Report

1al report as curt
led. Commissio
ymnissioner Jai
-t Jante enteria
sS10NEr *:\)I"l‘ig‘d
. aye, Commiss
2vor. motion ¢4

: Commissioners Anna Nelson, Dan Corrigan, Becky Jante, Doug Dietzen.

- Fresident Jante entertained a motion to remove the label “rainy day savings™ from the

Wildwood Park District
Regular Board Meeting
e 33325 N. Sears Boulevard Wildwood, IL 60030
June 17", 2024, at 7:00pm

Minutes

eeting was called to order at 7:00pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recit

resent: Brandon Magnini. Park Dist. Manager; Katherine Atkins, Accoun
— Regular Board Meeting — Monday, June 17, 2024

h 2024 as presented. So moved, Commissioner Nelson. Seconded,
rrigan. All in favor, motion carries.

5
gular Board Meeting - Monday, May 20™, 2024
ertained a motion to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting

. 2024 as presented. So moved, Commissioner Corrigan. Seconded,
son. All in favor, motion carries.

dget and Appropriation Hearing — Monday, May 20™, 2024
criained a motion to approve the Minutes of the Budget and Appropriatio
y. May 20", 2024 as presented. So moved, Commissioner Corrigan.
ssioner Nelson. All in favor, motion carries.

iblic
'ublic.

vas read. Further discussion on the rainy day fund label in the Illinois Fur

ently laid out in the Fund Balance Policy. So moved, Commissioner Nels
ner Corrigan. Roll Call: Commissioner Nelson, aye, Commissioner Corri
te, aye. Commissioner Dietzen, aye. All in favor, motion carries.

ined a motion to accept the Financial Report as presented. So moved,

n. Seconded, Commissioner Dietzen. Roll Call: Roll Call: Commissioner
oner Corrigan, aye, Commissioner Jante, aye, Commissioner Dietzen, ay
rries.

o

tant.

of

of

n

ds

on.
van,




VIIL.

VIII.

IX.

X.

XI.

WSRA: Commissioner Nelson noted that the WSRA Board Meeting was on Monday “lay 29™ at
3:30pm. Commissioner Nelson noted that their FY budget was approved at this meetingz. The next
meeting will be July 22™.

GLCC
Park District Manager Magnini reported that Commissioner Jante attended the June 13" GLCC
meeting. The agenda/financials from their June meeting and minutes from the May meeting were
included in the WPD Board Packet. Discussion. Discussion was had on the re-treatment of all zones

at the June meeting. GLCC is working with TIGRIS again to re-treat the lake on Friday Junec 21% at
no additional charge since the first treatment did not work as well as intended. They will be using
diquat this time with expected results in 7-10 days. The GLCC also rented a lake harvester to
physically remove the stagnant weeds on the surface of the water around the lake between
treatments. The next meeting is TBD.

Valley Lake Report

Park District Manager Magnini included the TIGRIS treatment reports from 4/20. 5/21 :nd 6/4
in the Board Packet. TIGRIS will be out on 6/18 with a copper sulfate treatment that targets
snails and conditions that could cause swimmers itch. Treatment also contains algaecide. They
will also be out to treat on 7/2. Some resident feedback had been shared about the state of the
beach at Valley South. Further efforts have been made to clear out the weeds around where the
beach meets the water, and 7.5 tons of beach sand are being added to the beach for weed control
and usability. The Maintenance Team had previously widened the beach footprint area prior to
Memorial Day.

Staff Reports

A. Recreation/Administration

The Recreation/Administration Report was read. Discussion.

B. Maintenance

The Maintenance Report was read. Discussion. The Board had some questions on resident
feedback with the new piers at Sunset. Park District Manager Magnini noted that the
Maintenance Shop roof replacement was complete, and we are waiting on the gutters/downspouts
install there.

C. Marketing/Promotions

The Marketing/Promotions Report was read. Discussion.

D. Park Safety

The Park Safety Report was read. Discussion. Updates were given on the removal of the third

security light at Sunset, plans for 4™ of July Park Safety coverage, and communication with Lake
County Sherriff’s Office.

Unfinished Business
A. Valley Lake Stormwater Improvements DCEOQ/SMC Intergovernmental Agreement
(IGA) Review and Discussion

WPD is still awaiting maintenance plan documents from LCSO and Bleck Engineering for
how to best maintain the native plantings.



NuToys Pla
Park Distric
playground i
mulch barrie
quote at the ]
»2.808.00. H

Business

ticn of D

’resident Jante e

Efficiency effect

statute with all m
roigan. All in f

cpproval of Ma

LL1S8oLU

“resiGent Jante er
Jalley Lake Sout
1 the amount of

Clgan, Roll C2
1.2, aye, Comm

vildwood Resid
ark District Man
South/Vval
vely schedd
letermine the bes

)
il

1Ladn

M10Y
wceting.

at Key Sales I
13cussion was hy
1 sale April 1% e
Sseussed and bel

4 ¢o on sale at

“Losaarting wy
=

pproval of Eng
'resident Jante en

lay eround mu
csented in (Juoty

otl Call: Roll C4q

¢, aye, Comm

= s VYall
piroval oi Vall

csrdent Jante en

rumissioner Di
wrigan, ayve. Co

yground Barriers Purchase Approval

nanufacturer, and (cheaper) quote for the 6° eight TuffTimbers playgroun
rs to replace at Willow Point Park playgrounds after presenting the incorr
May meeting. Previous Board vote in May approved purchase of barriers

ccennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency
itertained a motion to dissolve the Decennial Committee on Local Gover

Manager Magnini came back to the Board with the correct material,

inal price for the correct barriers is $1,177.07.

ve June 17", 2024 having met the minimum required meeting amount (3

inutes approved. So moved, Commissioner Nelson. Seconded, Commiss
avor, motion carries.

son Beach Sand Order for Valley South/Sunset Beaches

terained a motion to approve 15 tons of mason beach sand and delivery
h and Sunset Beach as presented in estimate #0070453 from Lester’s Ma
b1.105.00. So moved, Commissioner Nelson. Seconded, Commissioner

issioner Dietzen, aye. All in favor, motion carries.

ent(s) Tree Donation Requests:

ager Magnini presented two tree donation requests (one for Sunset and o
¢y North). Discussion was had about contacting both interested parties tq
le the work for the fall. The Board requested an arborist come out to

[ location for these trees at both parks and get a quote(s). Item tabled to n

ate Discussion for 2025
d about changing the date that resident boat keys get sold. Currently they
ery year for the new key (with the locks being changed May 1%). The Bq
eved it would make more sense and be cleaner to have the new key chan
he beginning of each calendar year (January-January). Park District Staff
c new boat key sales every year on January 1™ instead of April 1%

ineered Wood Fiber Blown-In Playground Mulch and Service
iertained a motion to approve the purchase, delivery, and install of the bl
ch through Triple H Mulch and Firewood LLC for a total of $2,800.00 a
#204. So moved, Commissioner Corrigan. Seconded, Commissioner Dic
lssioner Dietzen, aye. All in favor, motion carries.
ey North Park Shoreline Tree Removal Estimates

1zen. Roll Call: Roll Call: Commissioner Nelson, aye, Commissioner
mmissioner Jante, aye., Commissioner Dietzen, aye. All in favor, motion

ll: Commissioner Nelson, aye, Commissioner Corrigan, aye, Commissioner

ect
up to

nment
per

ioner

for
erial

ne for

ext

go
ard
re out
will

DWN-
5
>tzen.

lI: Commissioner Nelson, aye, Commissioner Corrigan, aye, Commissioner

lertained a motion to approve the tree removal services through Clean Cut as
wsented in the amount of $2.100.00. So moved, Commissioner Nelson. Seconded,




G. Approval of Restorative Building Structure Work Rule Security Shed
Discussion was had on the rotted wood and stabilization needed 2t the basc

Security Shed to the concrete slab. Rick Stochl Carpentry was communicatad

quote for the work (the labor) while the Park District would provide the sup

$400.00. President Jante entertained a motion to approve up to $2.000.00 1o

conded.

work including materials and labor. So moved. Commissioner Corrigan. S¢
Commissioner Nelson. Roll Call: Commissioner Nelson, aye. Commission
Commissioner Jante, aye, Commissioner Dietzen, aye. All in favor, motio
The quote is still pending. Additional quotes will be sought. Further discus

July Regular Meeting.
Other Business
- No Other Business.

Matters from the Public

XIV.
No further matters from the Public.

XV. Closed Session
The Board did not move into Closed Session.

XVII. Adjournment

ey
11

1 Riol: Sochl
JOK DT0Ccn

[

s af the Rule Park

I with to give a
lies at an 2stimated
r the Security Shed

Corrigan, ave,

1 carries

.ion tabled for the

President Jante moved to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting of Monday. June 17", 2024, at £:00pm.

Meeting adjourned.

So moved, Commissioner Nelson. Seconded, Commissioner Corrigan. All in favor. motion carried.

Secretary President

Board of Park Commaissioners

Board of Park Commissioners

Date Date



Rule House 3

Wildwood Park District

Special Board Meeting

3325 N. Sears Boulevard Wildwood, IL 60030
April 10", 2024, at 7:30pm

Minutes

neeting was called to order at 7:30pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was

ners Anna Nelson, Dan Corrigan, Becky Jante, Matt Brueck

resent: Brandon Magnini, Park Dist. Manager.

e€n was present.

Vacancy in Public Office 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (3)

tained a motion to enter into Closed Session to discuss Appointee to

fill Vacancy in Public Office 5 ILCS 120/2 ( C ) (3) at 7:30pm. So moved,

n. Seconded, Commissioner Corrigan. All in favor, motion carried.

tained a motion to return to Open Session at 8:12pm. So moved,
oan. Seconded, Commissioner Brueck. All in favor, motion carries.

I. Call to Order: The n
recited.
IR Roll Call:
Present: Commissio
Park District Staff P
I11. Matters From the Public
-Resident Doug Dietz
IV.  Closed Session
A. Appointee to fill
President Jante enter
Commissioner Nelsa
President Jante enter
Commissioner Corri
V. Adjournment: Presi

Meeting of April 10
Commissioner Corrif

The Special Meeting conclud

dent Jante entertained a motion to adjourn the Special Board
', 2024 at 8:12pm. So moved, Commissioner Brueck. Seconded,
pan. All in favor, motion carries.

ed at 8:12pm.

Secretary
Board of Commissioners

President
Board of Commissioners

Date

Date




WILDWOOD PARK DISTRICT
SEMI-ANNUAL
QLLOiED SESSION MINUTE REVIEW

Unreleased Closed Session Minutes are reviewed every six months. Commissioners

wanting to release a set of Minutes may motion to release, second the motion and a roll
call vote taken.

If a vote to release is passed, the Minutes will be released for public access.

Minutes to Review
= Wednesday, April|10t", 2024

* Tuesday, January|16'", 2024

= Monday, November 20", 2023
= Monday, October 16", 2023

= Monday, August 15", 2022

= Monday, December 13", 2021
= Monday, December 14,2020




INVOICE
Clearwater Plant Harvesters info@chiarwaterharvesters.com
5062 Rockrose Court #56 +1(815) 378-8698

Roscoe, IL 61073

Rob Flood

Bill to

Rob Flood

Gages Lake Conservation Committee

Inveice details

Invoice no.: 0582

Terms: Due on receipt
Invoice date: 06/21/2024
Due date: 06/21/2024

# Date Product or service
1 Weed Harvesting
2, Weed Disposal

Send Payment w:
Clearwater Plant Harvesters
5062 Rockrose Court, #56
Roscoe, IL 81073

Description

A
Loy
R A

NARVE

Ship to
Rob Flood
Gages Lake Conservation Committee

Qty Rate Amount
34.75 $200.00 $6,950.00

1 $90.00 $90.00

Total $7,040.00




NTIG

RIS

W WHERE WATERS THRIVE

TIGRIS Aquatic Services LLC
468 Randy Road

Carol Stream, lllinois 60188

Tel: 224-500-7295

r‘CUSTOMER

| Valley Lake (Wildwood Park District)
332390 N. Mill Road
Grayslake, lllinois 60030
Contact: Brandon Magnini
E‘Phone: 8472237275

m—— .

i irection) Air Temp (°F)
|
L 15 SW| 85
I Site Valley Lake (Wildwood Park District) Lake 1
E Water Body Name:
DO Secchi Depth Irrigation (Site Used pH Water Temp Alkalinity
| (mgh) (Feet) for) (Su) (°F) (mg/1)
| 5.5 0.00 No 7.00 80.00 100.00
‘; Plants/Algae/Species Percent Coverage Product Used
| swimmers itch 0.00 Copper Sulfate Fine 30
'r
| Comments:
Treated for swimmers itch, will help with algae as well
|
IMAGES

1

E"L‘A

Thank you for your business!

Wind (MPH & D

WORK ORDER: 27930427

Lake/Pond/Wetland/Terrestrial Treatment Service

Technician: Travis Grana
License #:
Date of Service: 6/18/24

Start Time: 11:30 End Time: 12:40

Hardness

(mg/l)
0.00

EPA #
46923-4

A il

S8 =S

TIGRIS

S WHERE WATERS THRIVE




VOLUNTEER LAKE MONITORING PROGRAM-SECCHI MONITORING

lﬁ DIRECTIONS: Anchor boat at each monitoring site. fill out form as completely and neatly as possibie. i
Lake Name:  \Vu{ley Date (mm/dd/yy): 05 | 2.-24
County: Lile 2 Lake Code: K& 2 A Telephone: JD4~331- L4 8G
fi Please list First and Last names of ALL individuals that assisted with this monitoring trip. 4]

Volunteer Name(s): A e _{to widsiad Sicd

e Time Secchi Dépth | Secchi Visible | Secchi Hidden Aquatic Plants at Site G Total Depth DO/Temp
24 hr. {hh:mm) {nearestinch) | on Bottom? | by Plants? {circle one) (nearest /2 i) taken?
BEEYS Pad [y ©y w1 ] 2{3]a2|y3] §-5]7 N
2| 14:05 aly @ly w|@{:[2]3]2{3] J-0]Y I
3| \{¥:\3 sPly vy wnl@f 1] 2]3]2]13] (,-5]¢ o)
: Y Y N ¢ 1 2 3 4 b 4 N
y N Y N 0 1 2 5 4 Y N
3 ¥ N Y N 0 1 2 3 Z Y N
s Y N Y N o] i 2 3 4 ; Y N
General Weather Conditions Cloud Cover {check ong) Waves (check ong)
Wind Direction fout of): - (3 sunny overcast ] calm/Ripple small £
Amount of Rain {last 48 hrs.}: | inches 3 Partly Cloudy/Partly Sunny Hazy () Moderate White Caps [}
Lake Level is: Volunteer Hours Aquatic Plant Coverage {check only one)
] “Normat” or Full Pool , (té nearest. 1/? hour) ‘ em—— Less than 5%
] Above normal by ____inches finclude prenaration. monitoring & paverviork sime entire lake area [0 5t0 25%
] Below normal by inches e | containing surface and [ 26 to 50%
Gage Reading: NaerRt :Z;r:::: X ] submerged aguatic O 5110 70%
{if applicabie) {gage upits)]  Total Volunteer Hours = ‘ NS O Greater than 70%
Additional Observations (including recemt weather conditions, Lake/Watershed Management (iist technigues ongoing or applied
noticezble lake changes, aguatic plants present, recreational usage, etc.) since last monitoring; include dates & details when possible)
Harmful Algal Bloom Watch Aquatic Exotics: (check all suspacted exotics)
is a cyanobacteria {blue-green aigae) bloom present? Y @ "1 Eurasian Watermitfoil Zebra Mussel [
I Yes: &) have a Bioom Report form & [photos been submitted to 1EPA? Y N | Curiyleaf Pondweed Quaggea Mussel O
OR  b) has the bloom been reported using the bloomWatch app? X N 17 Hydrilia Common Carp
Water Quality and Chiorophyll Sampling (s = surface, b = bottom) ] B8razilian Elodea Grass Carp %]
(check applicable boxes) s 1 b { 25 | 3s ] Water Hyacinth Asian Carp (]
1 L HDPE bottie {TS3/VSS) ool 0l0)| O] 01 30O |3 wsterlettuce Round Goby [J
250 ml HDPE bottie (Alkalinity, Chleride) | (1] {3 d [ O B O T {3 Purple Loosestrife Rusty Crayfish [
500 mL HDPE bortie vi/Acid (Nutrients] mloioloi{ol O Ol O |3 FoweringRush Red Swamp Crayfish (J
Chiorophyll sampie collection depth (ft.) = nfa ] pPhragmites Starry Stonewort O
Chiorephyli sampie volume filtered (ml) = n/a 1 List Others:
|Date Cooler Mailed: ] RFLAs {Iab sheets) are inside cooler
Datasheet entered online? Yes (] No

IL532-0941 WPC 368b Volunteers - Retain PINK copy for your records Rev.03/18




VOLUNT

[EER LAKE MONITORING PROGRAM-SECCHI MONITORING

i

DIRECTIONS:

Anchor bozat at each monitoring site. Fill out form zs completely and n=atly as possible.

R

Lake Name: V&J | 24y ; btelmen WPl i -00)- DBAY
County: Y Lake Code: 2 47 A

L

Please

st First and Last names of ALL individuals thst assisied

Telephone: 22432~ ia_}.j

with this monitoring trip.

Volunteer Name(s): 4}«

Tiem Kowelsi|

site Time Secchj Depth { Secchi Visible | Secchi Hidden Aguatic Plants at Site ey Total Depth DO/Temp
24 . {hh:mm) {neargstnch) | on Bottom? | by Plants? {circle one} {nearest 3/2 114 iaken?

1 4:54 | Lb y @]y W[ 1] 2]:]203] 90 w

2 jO : ©5 o vy (| v @ NEREERERERN i e 9 (@ N

2 [0: 20 Slo IR )IIOIERE 2 (i3] 901 »

: ¥ N i N 0 1 2 3 Z ¥ N

o Y Y N 0 i Z 3 4 Y N

x ¥ N Y N 0 : | 2 3 4 Y N

. Y Y N 0 1 2 3 2 ¥ N

General Weather Conditions Cloud Cover {check ons) Woaves (check onz)

Wind Direction {out of): Néh__ [J Sunny Overcast (I} Calm/Ripple small [
Amount of Rain (last 48 hrs.): _é___ inchss [ Partiy Cloudy/Partiy Sunny Hazy | Moderats White Caps [

Lake Level is:
3 “Normal" or Full Pool
S Above normal by i inches

[ Below normal by inches

Volunteer Hours

{to nearsst 1/2 hour)

includs preparation. monitoring & paperveork ime

S S

Numpber of Voluniesrs

Gage Reading:

{if applicable}

{gagf units}

Number of Hours per
S
[.<

5

Voluntser

Total Voluntesr rours

Aguatic Plant Coverage {chack only one)

contzaining surizce and

O Less than 5%
07 5to25%

O 26 to 50%
O 5110 70%

Percentage of the
entire lake arez

ubmerged aguatic

planis. s
L Greater than 70%

Additional Observations {including re
nouceable iake changes, aguatic plants pres

Leni weather conditions,

Leke/Watershed Management (list tzchnigues ongoing or applied

ent, recreationzl usags, etc.)

since t2st monitoring; include dates & details when possible)
i - N (o
Lokt (oas Hreestest Lo

Cilemen dovs

y, -
zﬁ(/.:') Yean Ll

S o

AXAS e {

,-ilaja-r-. i b~

feday

Harmful Algal Bloom Watch Aguatic Exotics: (check all suspected exotics)
is @ cyanobacteria {blue-green zigae) bloom present? ¥ @7 ] Eurasian Watermitfoil Zebra Mussel (J
if Yes: 2) have 2 Bioom Report form & photes bean submitted to IEPA? Y N 13 Curlyleaf Pondweed Quagga Mussel O
OR  b) has the bloom bzen reported using the bloomWatch zpp? Y N 17 Hydrilia Common Carp [
Water Quality and Chlorophvll Sampling s = surface, b = botiom) ] Brazilian Elodea Grass Carp =
{check applicable boxes) is | i | 25 | 3s I Water Hyacinth _ Asian Cerp [
* L HDPE bords (TS5/V55) Ol OOl 0O;(01 01 0 0 {7 waterlettuce VP.ouncé Gaby [
250 1L HDPE botdle {Alkalinity, Chlorids) | | 3 O a 0 O O | O |2 Purpie Loosestrife Rusty Crayfish (]
500 mi HDPE bottiz ve/Acid (Nutrients) (] g1 0| 0O{0O¢f 01! C | O {0 Frowerng Rush Red Swamp Crayfish (J
Chiorophyl! sampiz collection depth Ift.) = n/a 1 Phragmites Starry Stonewort (]
Chiorophyli sample volume filiered (mUj = n/a 1 List Others:
Date Cooler Mailed: 3 RFLAs {!ab sheets) are inside coolar, s
Datasheet entered online? Yes ] NoXJ
IL532-0941 WPC 368b Volunteers - Retain PINK copy for your records Rev.03/18




Dissolved Oxygen / Temperature Profile - lllinois EPA Lake Monitoring
Lake Name County Name|Volunteer
Valley Lake|Name(s): Marian Kowalski
Date: D6/04H7.20 2 Y
Program: Volunteer Lakes {mm:dd:yyyy)
Meter Brand/Model or -
Barometer Reading: [T mmHg |IEPA Case/Meter#: §9
Station Code: RGZM-1 {station Code: " RGZM-2 [station Codi RGZM-3
Time: O 4 : 35 9 Iime: 1 O 15 TG |Time: 1 o206
Depth DO Temp Depth DO Temp Depth DO Temp
(feet) {Round to nearest 10th) {feet) {Round to nearest 10th) {feet) {Round to nearest [10th)
0 9.5 23.71 0 8.5 as.9] 0 & 4l 2.4
1 -2 a2 i Sl 3A3.3 1 G| B3
3 8.5 23.4] 3 8.-3| xa.q| 3 ¥.0| 22 -9
5 2.3] 3%.3 5 - 9 23.81 5 7.8l 2p-%
7 5.2 323 265 b.7| g9-3| FL| F.9 op.7
o3 a3 Alr.-§s 9 g
11 11 11
13 13 13
35 15 15
17 7 17
i8 58 19
21 21 21
23 23 23
- 25 25 25
27 27 27
29 29 Fal
3l = Bl
33 33 33
35 35 35
37 37 37
e B e 39 - 39 |
41 41 41
43 43 43
45 45 45
47 47 47
49 49 49




VOLUNTEER LAKE MONITORING PROGRAM-SECCHI MONITORING

} DIRECTIONS: |Anchor boat at each monitoring site. Fili out form as completely and nzatly as possible.

Lake Name: v&bl | 2ix Date {mm/dd/yy): (J{lo- 30 -2y
County: La¥or Lake Code: (2 472 M Telephone: 22 Y. 321-1b 1.5
L Please fist First and Lest names of ALL individuals that essisted with this monitoring trip.

Volunteer Name{s): Adviem Ko welzsi

— Time Secchi Depth | Secchi Visible { Secchi Hidden Aguatic Plants 2t Site Gl Jotal Depth DO/Temp
24 hir. {hhzmm) {neargstinch}| on Bottom? | by Plants? {circie one} {nearest 1/2 1.} iaken?
1| |13:05 | 39 vy @]y @@ 1] 2]3]:]iz] 45| ¥
2 \3 318l do y @y W@ 123|113 75D w
3 132 (Bl % vy &y @] 123213 - 5l@ n
: b § N ¥ N o] i 2 3 Z s Y N
. i N Y N 0 i 2 3 Z Y N
. Y N Y N 0 2] 2 3 4 ¥ N
: Y N ¥ N 0 1 2 3 z : Y N
General Weather Conditions Cloud Cover {check onz) Waves (check one}
Wind Direction {out of}: N 6_ {j Sunny Overcast Ll ] Calm/Ripple small 3
Amount of Rain {last 48 hrs.): _ig_ inchss ] Partly Cloudy/Partiy Sunny Hazy 3 Moderats Whitz Cape [}
Lake Level is: Volunteer Hours Aquatic Plant Coverase {check only one)
"1 “Normal" or Full Poi’ ito nears-si‘ 1/? hour) ' —— [] Less than 5%
g' Abovs normal by _ﬂ__[_‘_S?nches fincludz preparation. monitoring & panervork lime e 1 5t 25%
] Below normal by inches Numibero:iohnesss ! conﬁg surisceand [ 26 to 50%
Gzge Reading: S :g; r:::: X [ submerged aguatic 7 5110 70%
(if applicable) (gage unizsy]  Total Volunteer Hours = Ly ‘ Rlants [0 Greater than 70%
Additional Observations {including récent wweather conditions, Lake/Watershed Management (list technigues ongomng or apphed
noticeabls lekes changes, aquauc piants prejent, recreationsl usezgs, eic.) since last monitoring; include dates & details when possibiz]
cls of reia iattha past Wédle 4 \sbs wias e enshed o/ Lo 18
New? Frpdn e kS el WIINE X C/(:,{;; P Gl Ceds Fone S0
Mok borsde” pelters ¢ ":’\ ;‘;(‘—:‘62«1
e Seotnm e, owdk W W
Harinful Aleal Bloom Watch Aguatic Exotics: (chezk all suspacted exotics)
is 2 cyanobacteria {blue-green zigae) bloom present? ¥ @ 1 furasian Watermilfoil Zebra Mussel (]
If Yes: 2) have a Bioom Report form|& photes been submittad to IEPA? Y 3 Curlyleaf Pondweed Quagga Mussel O
OR  b) has the bloom bzen reported using the bioomWatch app? Y N 17 Hydrilia Common Carp []
Woater Quality and Chlorophyli Sampling s = surface, b = botiom; " Brazilizn Elodea Grass Cerpﬂ
{check applicable boxes) is 1ih 2s 3s 1 Water Hyacinth _ Asian Carp O
1L HDPE bortle (T55/v5S) =R R=ER=EEnER == 1 |3 water Lettucs Round Goby [J
250 inl HDPE botile (Alkalinity, Chleride) | | [ ERREEESEN S O 3 |2 Purple Loosestrife Rusty Crayfish [J
500 mL HDPE bottl ve/Acid (Rutrients) Bl 0804 808440 [J | Flowering Rush Red Swamp Crayfish ]
Chiorophyll sampls coliection depth (ft.) = nfa 1 Phragmites Starry Stonewort ]
Chisrophyil sampie volume filierad (mUj = n/a 1 List Others:
Date Cooler Mailed: 3 RFLAs ilab sheets) are inside cooisr
Dztasheet entered online? Yes (] NoiJ

IL532-0941 WPC 368b Volunteers - Retain PINK copy for your records Rev. 03/18




Dissolved Oxygen / Temperature Profile - lllinois EPA Lake Monitoring
Lake Name County Neme|Volunteer
Valley Lake|Namels): Marian Kowalski
Date: Oy 30720324
Program: Volunieer Lakes {mm:ddyyyy)
Meter Brand/Model or =
Barometer Reading: ] 37 mmHg |IEPA Case/Meter #: a4
Station Code: RGYM-1 |station Code:  RGZIM-2 [station Codi RGZM-3
Time: . 3 : 80 5 (time: \ 2 2 G frime: 1 .3 : 3| &
Depth DO Temp Depth DO Temp Depth DO Temp
(feet) {Round to nearest 16th) {feet) {Round to nearest 10th) (feet) {Round to nearest 10th)
0 M.l 5.2 0 T ede| RESTF 0 LAl -7
1 “Fe U] 205 -5 1 el A9 1 2.0 3-8
3 5.0 A5.60 3 Bl X85 3 Y| ASL
5 ‘Blol dtf 5 ~.0| 33| 5 s 4| Ap-3
7 ¢ qegl AS| el 2Ff| For| -em| e
985 2.8 ayz| 9 . 2
11 11 il
i3 13 i3
15 15 15
17 17 17
iS is io
21 21 ; 21
23 23 23
25 : Z25 25
27 27 27
29 2 25 29 .
31 31 33
33 33 33
35 35 35
37 37 37
| 39 39 39 RN
) 41 41 41 P
43 43 43
45 45 45
47 a7 47
49 49 49




gL i

9

34,

Wildwood Park District
Recreation/Administration Report

July 15 2024

Routine administrative tasks such as sorting through bills, payroll, depositing funds, PDRMA
reporting requirements, meeting with Treasurer Corrigan for bi-weekly financials, and assisting
Kathy with various administrative tasks and reports.

Website management|and board duties.

A litany of HR duties and paperwork with seasonal staff.

Assisting Maggie and affice staff with planning for Fall 2024 Brochure and programs/events.
Continued requests for room rentals. We have three scheduled room rentals for July. Room
rentals have brought in just over $1,000.00 from April 1*-present.

Staff Safety Committee Meeting on 7/10. Discussed playground inspections and minor fixes, the
new engineered wood|fiber playground mulch, Park Safety recap from July 4" weekend, and
areas for improvement.
Continuing to work with Maintenance Lead Dykes on a daily basis for current and future project
planning and execution.
Meeting with PDRMA Risk Management representative on 7/10 for a scheduled site visit.
Overseeing Park Safety operations through Park Safety Coordinator Rob Cambrany. Assisted
with security on 7/4.

. Dealt with various beach closures and re-openings due to bacteria levels per the LCHD.

. Coordinating swim lesgon makeups due to various beach closures due to bacteria levels.

- Coordinating with offige staff payments for camp, swim, programs, and paperwork for camps.
- Assisted camp with field trip on 6/21 to Bella’s Bouncies Indoor Jump Center.

. Assisted camp with field trip on 7/12 to Grayslake’s Central Park.

. Tot Camp Session 2: 15 enrolled.

. Junior Camp Counselof Session 2: 7 enrolled.

. Camp Rules Session 2: 47 enrolled.

. Before/After Camp Ca
. Tot Camp Session 3: 18 enrolled.

. Junior Camp Counselor Session 3: 4 enrolled.
. Camp Rules Session 3: 42 enrolled.

. Before/After Camp Ca
. Swim Lessons Session
. Swim Lesson Session 2 31 enrolled.
. All Summer Camps ha
6. All Swim Lessons have brought in $10,770.00 thus far in revenue from April 1-present.

. Adult Class Fees have brought in over $2,000 in revenue thus far from April 1-present.

. Special Events have brought in $700 in revenue this FY thus far.

- Children’s Class Fees have brought in $2,164.00 in revenue from April 1-present.

50. Harvest Fest: secured ghotographer and balloon artist. Next Committee Meeting taking place on

Session 2: 11 enrolled.

Session 3: 25 enrolled.
: 35 enrolled.

brought in $54,000.00 thus far in revenue from April 1-present.

7/17. Secured additional $500 stage level sponsorship from local Glynn’s Plumbing.

- 20 registrants signed up for Tot Soccer beginning 7/9. Secured two parent coaching volunteers.
32. Intro to T-Ball concluded at the beginning of July. We had 13 enrolled and fun was had by all.
33,

Between 15-20 particigants signed up for Adult Bingo night on 7/12 at Willow Point Pavilion.
Commissioner Jante will be running the event!

39 pavilion rentals thug far. 23 for Willow Point, 16 for Sunset. Pavilion rentals have brought in
$3,039.00 in revenue thus far from April 1-present.




35,

36.

37.

38.

39:
40.

41.

42.
43.

Wildwood Park District
Recreation/Administration Report
July 15, 2024
First summer concert at Sunset on 6/13 went well with classic rock acoustic cover band Lakeside
Duo (who live on Valley Lake)! Stone Grill and Catering as well as Tropical Chill were onsite.
Second summer concert at Sunset on 6/27 went very well with a large crowd! Judson Brown
Band performed their rock/country infused covers and originals. Stone Grill and Catering along
with Tropical Chill were onsite.
Blues Soiree on 6/21 also went well and was well attended. Stefan Hillesheim and his Chicago
blues trio rocked out Willow Point Park! Stone Grill and Catering along with Tropical Chill were
onsite.
Upcoming concerts in July include Bourbon Country on 7/11 & Mr. Myer’s Band on 7/25. Both
concerts will take place at Rule Park.
Family Campout is quickly approaching on 7/19-7/20. So far, 4 families have registered.
Continue to work with WSRA inclusion aides. We now have 3 campers in our programs that have
3 inclusion aides assigned.
Met with NuToys Leisure Products at Old Plank Park. They have sent back preliminary budget
estimates and potential options and designs for equipment, onsite amenities, and a paved
walking path. Still working with them to narrow down equipment and the details before
presenting to the public (both online and a desired “open house” for the community to give
their input to the equipment) and going through the rest of the planning process.
Still awaiting maintenance plan for native plantings from Bleck Engineered for Valley South.
Finally secured permit approval from both the US Army Core of Engineers (USACOE) and Lake
County Planning and Building Development Division for the Pebble shoreline stabilization
project. Met with site inspector from Lake County and he approved the District’s plans and
design for the stabilization. Permit is good for two years from Lake County and | will be picking
up the permit at the LC Central Permit Facility.




il

N oo U

10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
i

18.

20.

Wildwood Park District
Maintenance Report

July 15, 2024

Ongoing park garbage control and maintenance/Mutt Mitts replacements.

Cleanup from 4t
7/4.

of July and holiday weekend. Removed graffiti at Willow Point after

Routine maintenance and upkeep of equipment.
Clean Rule bathrooms, community rooms, floors, and office spaces as needed - re-stock

paper towels and
Cleaning and insp
Raking beaches a

soap.
ecting pavilions before and after rentals.

nd removing seaweed from beaches/boat ramps on a daily basis.

Leopardo completed roof repairs/upgrades and gutter/downspout installation at the

Maintenance Shop.

15 tons of mason
each). Thank you

beach sand added to Sunset Beach and Valley South beach (7.5 tons

to the residents, Boy Scout volunteers, and Commissioner Dan

Corrigan for spreading this sand at the beaches saving our Maintenance Team time!

Engineered Woog

Fiber Playground Certified Mulch was added via blown-in method

through Triple H Mulch and Firewood LLC. Playgrounds and swing areas that received

the updated mulg
Plank and Valley §
warrant holding o
Ordered correct t
pieces for Willow
Assisted with Mo
Removed and rep
sign.
Commissioner Jan
Cottage concrete
you again!

Regraded/reseeds
the winter.
Trimmed up bush
Valley North tree
Replaced, restore
shoreline at Pebbl
well. Mini covered

framed in and rive

Have relocated th
next to the gravel

wood framing and

h layer included Pebble, Willow Point, Sunset, and Twin Lakes. Old
outh playgrounds and swing areas had enough previous EWF mulch to
ff for one more year.

ype of playground TuffTimber black playground barrier replacement
Point Park through Parkreation (Board approved).

ie in the Park bounce house cleanup.

laced rotted wood post holding up Rule Park entrance informational

te gave her time to plant flowers in the Rule Park office planters and
containers for the season prior to the Movie in the Park on 6/7. Thank

2d areas around the Rule Park parking lot damaged by the plow over

es around Boulder Park signboard and cleaned up shoreline.

removal and trimming work through Clean Cut scheduled for 7/10.

d the concrete footers, and painted two sitting benches on east

e Beach Park. Added river rock and framed in these two benches as
“pavilion bench” near Willow tree at Pebble Beach Park also was

r rock added below to cover up tree roots and metal bench footers.

e garbage cans away from the Sunset Boat Ramp and framed them in
trailer parking area with river rock and wood framing. Framed in with
river rock a new painted sitting bench next to the framed in garbage

cans next to the trailer parking area. This project was Phase 1 of the accessible path

initiative nextto t

ne Sunset boat ramp platform.

19. Applied second round of beneficial bacteria (Mukkbuster) to Valley South beach/swim

area and around shoreline at Valley North.

TIGRIS visited Vall
included in the Bo

ey Lake on 6/18 & 7/2 for their scheduled visits. Treatment reports
ard Packet.




21.

22,

23.

24.
25.
26.
27.

28.
29.

30.

31.
52,

Wildwood Park District
Maintenance Report
July 15%, 2024
Continue to attack overgrown park shorelines where necessary. Completed full
shoreline cleanup at Valley North Park, made big strides around Valley South and the
beach, and are currently clearing out the overgrown reeds that block sightlines around
both Twin Lakes ponds. Our afternoon team member Luis has been instrumental in
helping us get this done.
Completed substantial branch trimming and brush clear out around the Valley Lake
South pump house and park area. This work cleared up 2-3 good sized openings for
fishermen to use down to the shoreline through the trees.
Park, playground, building inspections - corrective actions as needed. Sanded down
sharp edges on tot bucket swing at Twin Lakes, replaced missing bolt on slide at Pebble,
and are replacing two-three wooden mulch barriers around swings area at Pebble.
Weeding playground areas and leveling mulch where needed.
Minor tree trimming and tree branch removal from parks when necessary.
Weekly or bi-weekly clearing of Valley North outflow drain structure.
Contracted with Bob Rohrs and Son at the recommendation of the Warren Township
Highway Department to pump out standing water, replace drain pipe, regrade shoreline
around pipe, and extend drain pipe 5’ out into the lake with rip rap for draining the Rule
Park valley area. Pipe was clogged with tree roots and had collapsed in that spot.
Replaced 3 rotted mulch barrier boards with replacement boards at Old Plank Park.
Completed substantial tree trimming, pruning, and park landscape cleanup throughout
Old Plank Park.
Removed a section of the pommel climber component from Pebble Beach Playground.
Ordered and received 4 replacement pommel climber disks to put back on metal pole in
the ground when installed.
Continued planning for 2024 projects and timelines.
Continue to log for 2024 Work Order System, Inspections, and maintenance logs.




Marketing

Report July 2024

Website

e Routine Maintenance-
and programs, as well
e Updates

e  Metrics (last 30 days)

8

Uploaded all Ju
Added July Par
Uploaded GLC(
Adjusted and r
Updated Capitz
around the paf
Continuous up
parking inform
Update Curren
closures due tg

Sessions: a sess

= 2,166-
Pageviews: a vi
code.

= 4,040+
Average Sessio
s 45sec
New vs Returni]
=  New-9
Device Breakdd
= Deskio
Top Referrals: 1
= 1. Face
= 2. Tock
835 Wari
= 4 Nexi
8 5 Wari
Top Pages
= 1. Hom
= 2.Park
= 35.Sum
= 4, Park
2 5 Sum
s« (. Cale
= 7.Prog
= &, Spec
n ; RE:gL
s 10. Pav

keeping website up to date with current announcements, events, news,
as removing old content.

ly events and programs to homepage slider.

k District Board Meeting date to homepage slider.

L June meeting minutes to GLCC page.

emoved previous June Special Events and Programs.

1| Projects and Planning Page with updated pictures and project updates
ks.

Hates to 2024 Harvest Fest landing page including current vendors,

ation, schedule of events, etc.

L Park & Beach Conditions on homepage as we have had multiple beach
high bacteria levels.

ion is the browsing session of a single user to our website
up 3% from previous 30 days.
ew of a page on our site that is being tracked by the Analytics tracking

up 7% from previous 30 days
" Duration: total duration of all sessions, in seconds
- up 13% from previous 30 days
ng Visitors
4%, Returning- 6%
wn
p- 28%, Tablet- 2%, Mobile- 70%
he top websites that send your website traffic, known as referral traffic.
pook
fy.com (Community Calendar website)
en Newport Public Library website (calendar page)
Door
en Newport Public Library website (events page)

=
5 & Facilities

ner Concert Series

ng, Boating, and Safety
mer Camps

wdar

am Brochure

al cvents

tration

lion & Room Rentals




Social Media

Routine Maintenance- checking social media pages daily for comments, messages, etc. and
responding accordingly.
Posting weekly to drive program registration, event attendance, engagement, follows, and to
remain visible in people’s newsfeeds.

o Posted/promoted Family Campout event.

o Posted including pictures, reel, and story about parks getting new mulch.

o Posted winning photo for Fall Brochure cover photo contest.

o Posted Fourth of July Community Notice: Information for Safe Celebrations in the Park.

o Posted Pebble and Valley South beaches closed due to high bacteria levels, as well as
beach advisory for Sunset and Willow Point beaches.

o Promoted Adult Bingo Night in the Park.

o Posted WPD Lost & Found photos to help clear out our overflowing lost and found.

o Posted about all beaches being re-opened.

o Promoted Summer Concert featuring Bourbon Country.
Analytics
o Facebook
= Total page followers: 1,904- up 18 followers in last 28 days
= Post Reach- The number of people who saw any of our posts at least once.
e 4,127-down 47% from previous 28 days.
= Post Engagement- reactions, comments & shares
e 4,030-down 12% from previous 28 days.
= Audience: 24% men, 76% women
o Instagram
= Accounts Reached: 108- up 5.9% in the last 30 days.
= Accounts engaged: 17- up 41.7% in last 30 days.
= Total followers: 263- up 1.5% in last 30 days

Monthly E-Newsletter

We are up to 526 subscribers to our monthly e-newsletter.
o Since creating an e-newsletter subscribe landing page, we have had 171 new people
subscribe to our e-newsletter.
Average Open Rate (% of people who open the emails we send) is 30% (current industry average
is 24%)- down 25% from previous 30 days.
Average Click Rate (% of people who open our emails AND click on a link) is 34%. Up 70% from
previous 30 days.
July E-newsletter included:
o News & Announcements
= Willow, Sunset, and Valley South closed due to high bacteria levels.
= Gages Lake weed treatment update.
= Pavilion and Room Rentals.
= Sponsorship Opportunities.
= Staff Reports.
Save the Dates for July and August events, programs, and important dates.
Fall Brochure cover photo contest.
Email highlights.
Park Safety reminders.

O © o0 o



¢ All upcoming

July events and programs details.

©  Harvest Fest Save the Date.
o Summer Concert Series line up flyer.

Communily Needs Assessime

nt Report

Continue to waork on final preséntation for our findings in the Community Needs Assessment Report
which will be presented to the [Board and the public.

New Summer Camp Parent Negwsletter
Leac caiup counselor, Brandon), and Maggie are working together and created a weekly Summer Camp

Newsletter tiat is sent out to
Newsleltwer incluges:

parents every week so they can be prepared for camp the following week.

e Summer Camp Newslgtter overview.
e Summer Camp Parent hotline number, hours of use, and asking parents to save number to

pnone.

@ Weekly activity schedules.

¢ Highlights and pictureg from the week.
e (amn counselor spotlight including their photo and bio.
® it Camp Corner- includes:
Important datgs and reminders.
e« Camn Rules! Corner- irjcludes:
Important datés and reminders.
e Junior Counselor Corngr- includes:
Important datés and reminders.
¢ lareeting plug to prorhote additional summer camp sessions to encourage parents to sign their
438 Up again.
Fall brochu

One of the main focuses for July has been creating the 2024 Fall Brochure, sending to printer for

production, and haviag itin re

s|dent mailboxes by August 5.




10.

1L,

12

L.

13.

14.

16.
17.
18.
19
20.

Continue working
for work orders.

Daily patrols have
Boat ramp monitor
weekends/holidays
Completed and dis
Resident parking st
Continue to issue W
necessary.
Conducted foot pat
on 6/13 & 6/27 as ¥
Continued doing lo
Continue to monito
closed or recomme
Special Service De
the weekend of 7/1
Continuing to enfo

Wildwood Park District
Park Safety Report

July 15, 2024

on parks/grounds inspections and reporting unsafe conditions and requests

adjusted to now take place 2pm or 2:30pm-8:30pm based on sundown.
s continue to be scheduled and cover Fridays at Sunset, and the

at both boat ramps.

seminated staff schedule for remainder of July.

ickers continue to be distributed by Park Safety Staff.

arning flyers, remove vehicles without stickers, and call in tows if

rols and gave event security presence during Sunset Park summer concerts
vell as Blues Soiree on 6/21 at Willow Point Park.

ck checks on Maintenance and Boy Scout garages at the end of the night.
r beach areas and address/communicate with beach users if a beach is
nded to have an advisory for high bacteria levels.

ail with The Lake County Sheriff's Department will have deputies onsite
2-7/13. They were not able to assist us on 7/4-7/6 after we inquired.

ce parking and boat ramp access, as well as Park District ordinances.

Continue to clean and keep tidy the Rule Security Shed.

Schedules and plan
Jante/Corrigan and
Executed 7/4 secur
Magnini. 7/4 went

overall pretty happy

priority for parking
parks were open. S

of action/presence prepared for 7/4. Met with Commissioners

PDM Magnini to go over security plan.

ty plan with entire Park Safety/BRM team and Park District Manager

very well and the plan was executed to perfection. Residents seemed
with how the team kept the crowds at safe levels, ensured resident
and had a strong presence to tackle any mischief during the hours the

gnage and our presence really helped. Staff did a good job giving the

residents a choice W

fireworks thus rem

hether to stay or leave after park closing hours (dusk) in respect to the
pving liability from the Park District. Parkgoers were very respectful to

staff, and it felt likg an overall good vibe in the parks with no animosity between anyone. The
rest of the holiday weekend went well with just minor graffiti and fireworks trash to clean up.
Our presence at Sunset with 2-3 staff all day and Rob and Ally monitoring Willow Point,

Pebble, and Sunset

in the mule and on foot gave us good coverage everywhere. Also, a big

thank you to Lexi Van Erden for stepping up and helping us cover the Pebble Boat Ramp on
7/4 and the rest of the holiday weekend when we had to move staffing schedules around.

light at Sunset that
120 Boat Keys and
Maintaining active

- Park District Manager Magnini was finally able to get ComEd to remove the third security
shined into the neighbor’s home.

15 extra decals sold thus far. Revenue of $11,025.00 thus far.

and updated lists of boat key holders and decal #’s.

Assisting Maintenance Team by safely disposing of dead animals in parks as needed.

Checking on pavili
Will continue to seg
Staff be a common

n rentals in progress and port o potties.
k opportunities for positive community engagement and have Park Safety

sight at concerts and events. Will be next providing foot patrol at the Rule

Park Thursday Summer Concerts in July.




Rick Stochl Carpentry

33059 N. Tomahawk Ct.
Wildwood, IL 60030
Tel: (847)223-8945

Bid

Date: 6/26/24

Job Number: Security $hed work

To:

Wildwood Park District
33325 N. Sears Blvd.
Wildwood, IL 60030
Atin: Brandon

SERVICE

DE&RIPT]ON BID
Security Shed Use existing concrete, foundation. Secure triple 2x treated plates. Cut existing studs $2,400.00
back 4 1/2 inches. Nail studs to new bottom plate. Install new 1 x 8 ribbons and
flashing to exterior.

Not available to start the work before mid-August.

$'2’;21:(®:00:-




Wildwood Park District Accounting

o =3
From: Brandon Magnini
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:29 PM
To: Becky Jante; Matt Brueck; Anna Nelson; Dan Corrigan; Doug Dietzen
Cc: Wildwood Park District Accounting
Subject: Rule Park Flooding/Drainage Repair Work Bob Rohrs and Son Inc. Signed Proposal
Attachments: Bop Rohrs and Son Inc Drainage Work Proposal Rule Park Flooding SIGNED.pdf

*PLEASE DO NOT REPLY ALL*
Good afternoon, Commissioners,

Per the emergency electronic vote request that President Jante individually asked each Commissioner for this afternoon;
| have received 4 out of 5 votes total gnd they are all in the “affirmative” to proceed with this time sensitive
maintenance work. This will be officially approved via vote at the July Regular Board Meeting as an agenda item under
“New Business”.

The signed proposal is attached. The work is slated to take place tomorrow (Friday, June 28™) at Rule Park. Summer
camps and programming staff have been made aware of the work and will avoid the work area. Further precautions will
be taken if necessary as directed by Bob Rohr and Sons.

Please let me know if you have any further questions. Please direct questions back to me individually via email or pon my
cell at 224.723.2795.

Sincerely,
Brandon Magnini

Brandon Magnini

Park District Manager
Wildwood Park District
33325 N. Sears Boulevard Wildwood, |L 60030
bmagnini@wildwoodparkdistrict.com
847.223.7275

DISTRICT ﬁ'{/‘,&ay




BOB RORRS & SOK. INC

Zhoudly Sersing Lake & MeSHery Cowry SINCE 1962

SEPTIC FIELDS, EXCAVATING & DEMOLITION SHEETNO
27314 West Grass Lake Road

Antioch. IL 60002 DATE

Rob: 847-514-7765

Fax: 847-395-6815 e "

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT:

KN{‘—\ME Wuﬁd U/_f;c"? B ‘Pc\/l( (" ADDRESS
ADDTEPS 5’} slet

PHONE NO.

(" PROPOSAL NO. R

RIS

DATE OF PLANS

ARCHITECT

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of
Ufj wp |End of Pip= e i oyt
t o LA K, Replace FEa2 (1Y ot
197 _piPe | fopel sudQipd Keyg Rip cn End "
ot ,éhro& Soed v Plas ket ~ e/g{;\ 2 ©
7/ 3 ¥ 7 [
; ’IJ v&ﬂ’\ls’ﬁ Dot Lles A K reo 230
v v-‘ﬁhl
i W
7 . ‘-j N\’
Wote O Beax . [] 5a 1\7/
" All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications
submitted for above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of
Dollars (& |
with payments to be made as follows.
Respectfully submitted _{___~ (i ,{& ;
Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving exira costs
will be executed only upon written order, and will becgme an extra charge Per
over and above the estimate. All agreements continggnt upon strikes, ac- j
cidents, or delays beyond our control. Note-This proposal may be withdrawn |
by us if not accepted within_1_ days

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the wor
as specified. Payments will be made as outlined above.

et e Pl [ o “—""——%ignaiwﬁ—%ﬁ%—gm% /{’Vt@/\‘m: PMD{?}M'

Da‘u: F Méj,l? /l,ot;f‘ - - Signature

Proposal



